Dorothy Menasco

From: Cecilia Bradley [Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 4:56 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lewis Jr, Paul; Glenn, Alex; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com;
MCGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH@)leg.state.fl.us; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Triplett, Dianne; Walls,
J. Michael

Subject: Attorney General's Post-Hearing Brief Docket No. 070703-El

Attachments: Post-hearing brief.doc

Post-hearing
“ef.doc (36 KB)

Attached is the Attorney General's Post-Hearing Brief for filing in Docket No. 070703-EI Thank you for your
consideration in this matter.

(See attached file: Post-hearing brief.doc)

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
General Civil/Tort Litigation
Office of the Attorney General
Tel.: (850) 414-3300

Fax: (850) 488-4872

E-mail:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be
subject to disclosure.
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/

ATTORNEY GENERAL BILL McCOLLUM’S POST-HEARING BRIEF

Attorney General Bill McCollum, by and through undersigned counsel, adopts the Post-
Hearing Statement and Brief of the Office of the Public Counsel and urges the Commission to

grant the refund of monies and other relief requested by the Office of Public Counsel.

Respectfully submitted,

BILL McCOLLUM
ATTORNEY GENERAL

s/ Cecilia Bradley

CECILIA BRADLEY

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Florida Bar No. 0363790

Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol - PLO1
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
(850) 414-3300

Fax: (850) 488-4872
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

'THEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Attorney General’s Post-hearing
Brief has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail to the following parties on this

26" day of May, 2009, to the following:

Keino Young, Esquire Paul Lewis, Jr.

Lisa Bennett, Esquire Director, Regulatory
Division of Legal Services Progress Energy Florida
Florida Public Service Commission 106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Tallahassee, FL 32301
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

R. Alexander Glenn, Esquire James Michael Walls, Esq.
John T. Burnett, Esquire Dianne M. Triplett, Esq.
Progress Energy Service Co., LLC Carlton Fields, P.A.

Post Office Box 14042 Post Office Box 3239

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 Tampa, FL 33601-3239
John McWhirter

McWhirter, Reeves Law Firm

P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601-3350

J.R. Kelly

Public Counsel

Joseph A. McGlothlin

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street

Room 812

Tallahassee; FL. 32399-1400 s/ Cecilia Bradley
Cecilia Bradley




